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Marguerite McLean 

From: John W.McWhirter Ljmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: Jt motion to reconsider dropping issue.doc 

_ _ _ _ ~  .-___-.~___ Q5k?G?Za-~LG~-~ 
Friday, October 30, 2009 459 PM 

Dkt 090002-El Joint Motion to reconsider 

1. John W. McWhirter. Jr., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa, FI 33602, jmcwhirter@nac-law.com is the person responsible for this 
electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 090002-EG 
3 .  The filing is made on behalf of the Florida IndustrialPower Users Group and others; 
4. The total number of pages is 3 and 
5. The attached document is Motion for reconsideration of action dropping issue 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 

PO Box 3350 

Tampa, FI 33601-3350 
81 3 2240866 
813.505.8055 cell 
813.221.1854 FAX 

10/30/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost 1 
Recovery Clause 1 

1 

Docket No. 090002-EG 

Date: October 30,2009 

JOINT MOTION TO REINSTATE AND RESOLVE ISSUE 8 
OF THE PREHEARING ORDER 

Florida Progress, PCS Phosphate and FIPUG through their undersigned attorneys 

respectfully move the Commission to reconsider the action dropping Issue 8 from the Prehearing 

Order and instead approve the following stipulation: 

The non-fuel energy, demand, and customer charges are appropriately 

reviewed as part of a utility's base rate proceeding. The credits applied to an 

interruptible customer's bills are appropriately reviewed as part of the 

Commission's review of any utility filed demand-side management (DSM) 

program modifications. The Commission is currently scheduled to review utility 

DSM program modifications subsequent to establishing new DSM goals in Docket 

Nos. 080407-EG through 080413-EG. The current credits to interruptible 

customers will remain in effect until the Commission reviews and approves a 

utility's DSM program modifications. In the event the Commission determines to 

eliminate the IS-1, IST-1 rate schedules in Docket 900079-E1, to maintain the 

status quo the parties agree that the appropriate credit for the IS-2, IST-2 credit 



shall be $5.65 (subject to load factor adjustments) until such time as a final 

decision is rendered in Docket 080408-E1 

Respectfully submitted this 30th day of October, 2009. 

s/ John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

s/James W Brew 
PCS Phosphate 

s/John W. McWhirter, Jr McWhirter 
Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 090002-EG 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the forgoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail this 30th day of October, 2009 to the following: 

Katherine Fleming 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
KEFLEMIN@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Jeffrey StoneRussell BaddedStevenGriffin 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
jas@beggslane.com 
rab@beggslane.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq. 
Charlie Beck, Esq. 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us 



Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon KaufmdJon C. Moyle, Jr. 
11 8 North Gadsen Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Gulf Power Company 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

Messer Law Firm 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Marc Schneidermann 
Director Corporate Services 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
mls@fpuc.com 

Ausley Law Firm 
Lee Willis/James Beasley 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
j beasley@ausley.com 
lwillis@ausley.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Paul.LewisJr@pgnmail.com 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
813.55.8055 
F1 Bar # 053905 


